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EIGHTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document No. 247

S. P. 282 In Senate, Feb. 3, 1931.
Referred to Committee on Judiciary and 500 copies ordered
printed. Sent down for concurrence.
ROYDEN V. BROWN, Secretary.
Presented by Senator Bishop of Lincoln.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD ONE THOUSAND NINE
HUNDRED AND THIRTY-ONE

AN ACT Amending An Act Incorporating Alna Lodge.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in
Legislature assembled.

Section one, of the act approved January twenty-one, eight-
een hundred and twenty-three, incorporating Alna Lodge, is
hereby amended, by striking out the word “three” between the
words of and thousand, and inserting in place thereof the
word ‘forty’; and by striking out the word “five” between the
words of and thousand, and inserting in place thereof, the
word ‘twenty,” so that said section as amended shall read as
follows:

‘Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives
in Legislature assembled, that James L. Child, John Mclean,
George Jones, Samuel W. Clark, Charles Wilkins, Daniel
Carleton, Jr., Aaron Young and Elias Cobb, and their asso-
ciates and successors, be, and they hereby are incorporated
into a body politic, by name of Alna Lodge; with power to sue
and be sued, to have a common seal and to change the same,
to make any by-laws for the management of their affairs, not
repugnant to the laws of the state; to take and hold for charit-
able and benevolent uses, any real estate to the value of forty
thousand dollars, and any personal estate to the value of
twenty thousand dollars; and to give and grant, or bargain
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and sell the same; and with all the privileges usually granted
to other societies instituted for purposes of charity and benevo-
lence.’





